
From: Jessy Richard [mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com]  
Sent: February-15-17 12:05 PM 
To: Kelli Benincasa 
Cc: manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca 
Subject: RE: Continuity Schedule  
 
Hi Kelli, 
 
In our opinion, the years of the sub-accounts 1595 in decision EB-2014-0080 are incorrect. 
 
In any event, the balances in the sub-accounts 1595 differ from the decision EB-2014-0080 in 
comparison to decision EB-2012-0131, to our RRR filings and IRM 2016, but the account 1595 total is the 
same.  If the OEB wants Hearst Power to use the 1595 sub-account as identified in EB-2014-0080, we 
will need to make the changes in the filings and on our IRM continuity schedule.  Hearst Power believes 
the error is in the sub-account names in EB-2014-0080. 
 
If an audit is required, we would be open to that.  If that is the case, since we don’t want to delay the 
IRM based on the audit results, we would request that the accounts 1595 be disposed at a later date. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jessy Richard 
Directeur Général 
General Manager 
 
La Corporation de distribution électrique de Hearst 
Hearst Power Distribution Co. Ltd. 
925 rue Alexandra Street, S.P./P.O. Bag 5000 
Hearst, Ontario  P0L 1N0 
Tel: 705-372-2820 
Fax:705-362-5902 
jrichard@hearstpower.com 
 

 
 
From: Kelli Benincasa [mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca]  
Sent: February-15-17 10:12 AM 
To: 'Jessy Richard' <jrichard@hearstpower.com> 
Subject: Continuity Schedule  
 
Jessy  
 

mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com
mailto:manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca
mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com
mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com


After our conversation yesterday we went back and reviewed decision EB-2014-0080 
and the continuity schedule in EB-2016-0224 and feel the 1595 accounts are reported 
incorrectly in EB-2016-0224.  Please confirm. 
 
Disposition and Recovery/Refund of Regulatory Balances 
(2011)4 1595 (840) 

Should have been report         
(2010) 

Disposition and Recovery/Refund of Regulatory Balances 
(2012)4 1595 99,541 

Should have been report         
(2011) 

Disposition and Recovery/Refund of Regulatory Balances 
(2013)4 1595 157 

Should have been report         
(2012) 

 
Thanks Kelli  
 
Kelli Benincasa 
Rates Analyst  
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Tel:  416-440-7624 
E-Mail:  Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or 
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements 
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être 
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du 
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si 
vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur 
immédiatement par retour du courriel. 
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